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June 26, 1992

Cary C. Conn
The National Archives
Washington, DC 20409
Dear Mr. Conn:
This letter concerns a FOIA request for documents currently held by the Archives.
[ am interested in gaining access to the records you hold for the "Physical Security Equipment Agency.” 1 have
already spoken with someone from the Archives who told me that 19 boxes of records exist but are currently
classified (this agency was under Air Force jurisdiction). | request that the records be declassified for my use; [
intend to visit Washington to view the documents when they are available.
You may contact me in writing at the address on this letterhead or by phone at 312-631-6837 it you need further
information from me. I assume you will inform me at the appropriate time when the records become available;
if not, please let me know when [ should inquire again about the status of the records.
Thank you very much for your assistance with this request.
Sincerely,
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Mark Rodeghier
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